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From:  Sean Marsicovetere ||

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 14:52:41 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Liewellyn | NN

Cc: Chris Bendall || - - G

Subject: RE:PMin QT

Clipped up this which was scomo’s opening question. It’s in TEN ardome

15-assault-scomo-grb

“My government takes all such matters - all matters of workplace safety very, very seriously. Everyone should feel safe in their
workplace, wherever thatis. Reports today are deeply distressing. This matter is under consideration by police. At all times, guidance
was sought from Ms Higgins as to how she wished to proceed. And to support and respect her decisions. This important best practice
principle of empowering Miss Higgins is something the government always sought to follow in relation to this matter. The
government has aimed to provide miss Higgins with her agency, to provide support to make decisions in her interests and to respect
her privacy. This offer of support and assistance continues. It is important that Ms Higgins's views are listened to and respected and |
table for the purposes of the House a statement issued by government spokesperson today on these matters.”

Senate question time going on now too

Sean Marsicovetere
pROJECT M Planning Producer
: I I
Network 10, Como Centre, Level 4, 820 Chapel Street, South Yarra, VIC 3141

From: Angus Llewellyn_

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 14:51

To: Sean Marsicovetere || EEEEENEGEGEGEGEGEGEGENEGEE

Ce: Chris Bendal [ o2 &innic I
Subject: Re: PM in QT

Lisa said lots in Parliament house going on in QT still.

On 15Feb 2021, at 2:47 pm, Sean Marsicovetere || NN ' ot::

Sure thing, i'll get that clip and transcript for you now
Sam Maiden also asked Greg Hunt about it in his vaccine presser earlier too

And Kristina Keneally spoke on it earlier today in a doorstop at parli house.
Sean Marsicovetere
Planning Producer

PROJECT Jlovis

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street, South Yarra, Melbourne VIC 3141
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From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 14:30

To: Sean Marsicovetere | ENENEGgEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEE

C: Chris sendall I =2 &< I
Subject: Re: PM in QT

i Sean

[Laura thought you might be able help Peter and me with this please?

cheers
Angus

> On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:26 pm, Angus Llewelly n || N o<

>
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> HI Chris

> The PM just spoke about this in QT.

>

> Would you be able to ask someone please to find that and send it to Peter and me so we can write to it?
>

> Angus





